
 
ADDENDUM No. 3 

CDBG COPORATE YARD PARK PROJECT 
CIP NO. 2018-05, CDBG No. 4.DHS.27-18 

 
The following is for clarification or changes to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
Architectural, Engineering, and Environmental Consulting Services for the CDBG 
CORPORATE YARD PARK PROJECT, CIP NO. 2018-05, CDBG No. 4.DHS.27-18. 
 

1) Question: What is the construction budget for the project? 

a. Answer: See Addendum Number 1, Question 5. 
 

2) Question:  For the concession restroom building will the city consider a prefabricated 
restroom concession building or is the city requesting an architect sub-consultant and site 
built building? 

a. Answer:  See Addendum 1, Item 8. 
 

3) Question:  The RFP state under scope of services “soil remediation” Does the city believe 
that the soils are contaminated and need remediation? Or is the intention to simply amend 
the site soils for the proposed use as fields? 

a. Answer:  See Addendum 2, Question 1. 

4) Question:  Does the city have a topographic survey for the site?  If not, What level of site 
survey are we to scope for the project? Are we to acquire topographic and ALTA survey? 
(Boundaries, record the boundaries, acquire title report).  

a. Answer:  The A/E will be required to provide Civil Engineering designs such as 
grading as outlined in the RFP under section V. This will entail Boundaries, Title 
reports, topographic survey, etc. as is typical for a project of this magnitude. The 
City does not have nor will be providing Topographic or ALTA survey.  

5) Question:  Has a geotechnical soils report been prepared for the site?  If not, is the 
consultant responsible for geotechnical investigation? 

a. Answer:  A preliminary site specific geotechnical investigation will be required of 
the A/E for the purposes of providing construction mitigation measures, footing 
recommendations, soil bearing capacities, soil amendment recommendations, 
asphalt paving recommendations, concrete flatwork recommendations, 
infiltration/percolation rates for mandatory on-site retention facilities, etc. 

6) Question: Will the consultant be required to administer the grant funding or is the city 
going to be handling that? 

a. Answer:  City Staff will be administering the grant funding. The A/E will act in a 
support role in this capacity (i.e. assisting with grant reporting via preparation of 
exhibits, lists, quantities, etc.) 

7) Question: The RFP states the A/E will be required to provide construction administration 
and inspection services. Will the city be handling comprehensive daily construction 
oversight with assistance from the consultant?  Will the city be providing special 



 
inspections for plumbing, electrical, gas, compaction, materials testing? Or is this is the 
responsibility of the consultant? 

a. The City Staff will be handling comprehensive daily construction oversight with 
assistance from the consultant. The City will contract independently for special 
inspections for compaction, materials testing, welding, etc. (see RFP on City’s 
website). Special inspections for plumbing, gas, electrical, etc. will be handled by 
City Building Inspectors.  

8) Question: Regarding the bleacher seating system, what is the seating capacity that the city 
has in mind? 

a. Answer: To be determined as the design process moves forward. 

9) Question: Regarding project specifications, does the city have their own standard “boiler 
plate” sections, special provisions, general conditions etc. drafted by the city attorney or 
will the consultant be responsible for those sections as well?  

a. Answer: The City has a very limited (19 page) sample construction contract 
boilerplate. The A/E will be required to develop the contract documents including 
General Provisions, Special Provisions, Technical Specifications, etc. and marry 
those documents to the City’s construction contract boilerplate. 

10)  Question: The RFP states that “the A/E shall integrate the City’s parks and recreation 
master planning document into the program and design of all projects.” In the City’s 
Parks and Rec planning document for 10 acre parks there are required amenities such as 
play area, picnic shelters, basketball courts, tennis courts, volleyball courts and soccer 
fields. Will any of these amenities be included in this park? 

a. Answer: To be determined as the design process moves forward. It is anticipated 
that area constraints will limit the number of amenities that will fit on the site.  

11) Question:  Regarding proposal binding, plastic comb binding is called out in the RFP. Is a 
wire binding acceptable? 

a. Answer: A wire binding will be acceptable. A plastic comb-binding is preferred.  

Thank You 
 
Mark Chappell, P.E. 
Associate Civil Engineer 
 
 
Receipt of this addendum shall be submitted with your proposal by signing below. YOUR 
PROPOSAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED IF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 3 IS 
NOT SIGNED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Proposer’s Signature 


